

CALL FOR PROPOSALS

Name of orderer: Institute of Sport and Sports Medicine of the Republic of Serbia

Address of orderer: Belgrade, Kneza Višeslava 72

Website of orderer: www.rzsport.gov.rs

Type of orderer: State administration authorities

Type of public procurement process: Open procedure

Type of subject: Works

For goods and services: description of the subject of procurement, name and labels from the general purchasing book

For works: nature and scope of works and the basic characteristic of works, place of execution of works, mark from the classification of the activity, i.e., name and mark from the general purchasing book

The subject of public procurement number 04/19 - Construction of a training center for six sports - Multifunctional Hall in Košutnjak

Mark from the general purchasing book:

45212220 - works on the construction of sports halls

Number of lots, if the subject of procurement is formed in several lots:

/

Special note if the public procurement contract is reserved for institutions, organizations or economic entities for work training, professional rehabilitation and employment of disabled persons:

/

In the case of a negotiating procedure, the grounds for application and the basis of the law:

/

If the framework agreement is concluded, the duration of the framework agreement and the number of bidders with which the contracting authority concludes the framework agreement:

/

In case of submission of an electronic offer, application of electronic bidding or dynamic procurement system - basic information on the information system of the contracting authority and the necessary technical conditions for participation:

/

In the case of the application of the dynamic procurement system, the shelf life of the system:

/

In the case of the obligation to submit a bid through a subcontractor, the percentage of the purchase value to be executed through the subcontractor:

/

Criteria, elements of the award criteria:

economically most favorable bid

Elements of criterion:

1. the lowest offered price – 90 %
2. the longest warranty period offered – 10 %

Note: detailed elaboration of the criteria is given in the tender documentation

Method of downloading the tender documentation, i.e. the internet address where the tender documentation is available:

Website of the orderer: www.rzsport.gov.rs | ПОРТАЛ УЈН www.portal.ujn.gov.rs

Address and Internet address of the state body or organization, or the authority or service of territorial autonomy or local self-government where timely information on tax obligations, environmental protection, employment protection, working conditions, etc. may be obtained:

Data on tax liabilities may be obtained at Tax Administration www.poreskauprava.gov.rs., from the Ministry of Finance <http://mfin.gov.rs/>

Environmental protection data may be obtained from the Environmental Protection Agency, www.sepa.gov.rs, as well as in the Ministry of Agriculture and Environmental Protection, at <http://www.mpzss.gov.rs/>.

Data on employment and working conditions may be obtained from the Ministry of Labor, Employment, Veterans' Affairs and Social Affairs, at www.minrz.gov.rs/ and www.nsz.gov.rs.

Method of submission of bid and deadline for its submission:

The offer may be delivered directly in person or by mail. The bidder submits the bid in a sealed envelope (binder, box), certified by the seal. The bidder should, on the box (binder, box), seal parts of the form with the information about the bidder and the public procurement for which the bid is submitted. The form that the tenderer should cut and paste on the envelope is part of the tender documentation (envelope form).

Deadline for submission of bids is 13.05.2019. till 9 am. The offer is considered timely if, it has been, by the above deadline for submission of bids, received at the address: Institute of Sport and Sports Medicine of the Republic of Serbia, Belgrade, Kneza Višeslava 72, Conference Hall, regardless of the manner of delivery.

Place, time and way of opening tenders:

Opening bids is public. Bids will be opened on the last day of the deadline for submission of bids 13.05.2019. at 9:30 am at the address: Institute of Sport and Spors Medicine of the Republic of Serbia, Belgrade, Kneza Višeslava 72, Confence Hall. All interested parties may attend the opening of bids.

Conditions under which bidders' representatives can participate in the tender opening process:

Bidders' representatives must have authorization to participate in public procurement that they will submit to the public procurement commission when opening tenders.

Deadline for decision:

The decision on the award of the contract will be made within 25 days from the day of the opening of the bids

Contact person:

javnenabavke@rzsport.gov.rs

Other information:

Number of call for proposals: 01-1705/3 from 22.04.2019.